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BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

National Office
1325 West Walnut Hill Lane
P.O. Box 152079, Irving, Texas 75015-2079
972-580-2000

March 1, 2008

TO:

Scout Executives

FROM: John L. Alline, Director, Jamboree Division

SUBJECT: Support Materials for Jamboree

The

>

JA/rh

following support materials will be released to local councils via the Jamboree Web site or ScoutNET as follows:

Council Jamboree Guide
This guide gives detailed instructions to council staff advisers and council jamboree committee members on how
to accomplish detailed planning for your contingent.

Release date: April 2008, available only on SCoutNET

Jamboree Staff Guide
This guide gives a comprehensive explanation and overview of the 2010 National Scout Jamboree and how it will
operate. In addition, it includes helpful tips on what is expected of each staff person.

Release date: February 2, 2009, available only on the BSA Web site

Jamboree Troop Leader Guide
The guide has a detailed overview for the council contingent leader, Scoutmasters, and assistant Scoutmasters on
the jamboree program, equipment, and operations.

Release date: April 15, 2009, available only on the BSA Web site

Patrol Menu and Cooking Instructions Guide
This information will be used to assist troops in planning the menus for the meal preparation at the jamboree as
well as at the prejamboree training weekend.

Release date: March 30, 2010, available only on the BSA Web site

Scout Participant Guide
In order to peak interest in the jamboree, this souvenir booklet will be mailed to each registered jamboree Scout
leader for his/her jamboree troop in May 2010.

Release date: May 15, 2010



